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Marguerite McLean 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys com] 
Sent: 

To: 
cc: 

Friday, April 08, 201 1 1:41 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Christian W. Marcelli; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; jrstover@uiwater.com 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 21 (Commission Ordered Adjustments).ltr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Docket No. 090362-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, 
Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@,rsbattorneys.com 

b) Docket No. 090362-WS 

and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

c) Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

d) 4pages 

e) 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas 

Notice of filing the bookkeeping records reflecting that the COAs have been made 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
wm.rsbarrorneyl.mrn 

Please Respond to rhc Wrc Mary Office 

April 8,2011 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates 
in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.179 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS requires that Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAS”) have been made on 
its books and records. Enclosed is a Notice of Filing and a copy of the bookkeeping 
entries reflecting the COAs. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CHRISTIAN w. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 
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Enclosures 2 

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs f Ln r 

(1, 

Z %  g r 

(w/enclosures) (via e-mail) -- co 

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

Z C T )  ’= 
d o  v) 

Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 2 cu 
0 a .- , LL 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
for an increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, 
and Seminole Counties, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 090462-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the verification that the 

Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) required by Order No. PSC 10-0.585-PAA- 

WS, issued September 22,2010, have been made on its books and records. 

Respecdully submitted this 8th day of 
April, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-6331 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 
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